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Memerandum

TO : SAC, JACKSON (157-2444) (C) DATE:  5/18/72
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SUBJECT: xLEIGH JACKSON GLOVER, aka

In conncetion with the destruction of channelizing memoranda, the information contained
on the serials listed below was incorporated in a [[) teport [ letterbead memorandum dated
WAy # /977 A . Where the serialis accompanied by the file and serial number of
the ongﬂml informant report, the information was not used because it was ofno value to the
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In connection with the destruction of channelizing memoranda, the information contained
on the sermls listed below was incorporated in a [] report (] letterhead memorandum dated
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

. . i
SAC, JACKSON (157-2444) (C) paTE: 5/18/72

STENO CAROLYN B. WEEMS FOIA (D) (6)

EOTA (L) (7) - (C)
) Y

RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER, aka
EM .

The following is a correlatibn of information
contained in this file concerning'theisubject°

Serial 470: On 4/29/70, 5/8/70, and 12/13/70[FOIA - 0]
advised the Silver Dollar Group (SDG) consists of
approximately 12 known members in the Natchez, Miss.,,
and Concordia Parish La., area and the membership exists by
invitation only, those invitations being. from the organizer
of the group, RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER, and furnished to
selected Klan membership only. Source advisdel 2 meeting of
Klan Unit, Vidalia, La., was held 4/28/70 at approximately
8 PM on the levee between Vidalia, La., and Ferriday, La.,
and at that time subject was present. Source advised that

- subject mentioned the name of ] who is a white male
.approximately 15 years of age whom GLOVER stated had helped
him, GLOVER, steal some guns from the house of a Negro in
Natchez, Miss., who he would like to bring into the organization.
Source advised that subject. attended the meeting of the whole
unit on 4/28/70. GLOVER mentiored during the meeting that he
had asked THOMAS YOUNG why he had not come to the last meeting
and had not received a satisfactory answer. GLOVER stated
that. they ought to 'cross him ‘6££f", and not consider him a
member. Source advised that a meeting was held on 5/8/70
at the levee in Concordia Parish, La., and subject was present.
GLOVER. moved from the Whispering Pines Subdivision to Ashburn
Street because the owner, Mr. KNOX, had '"given the keys to the
trailer house to the Feds GLOVER also had several cartons of
.45 caliber automatic ammunition all head-stamped WRA69 and they
appeared to be new. He also mentioned that he had approximately
1,000 rounds of carbine ammunition available to him when he
needed it., On 5/12/70 a meeting was held between DON WILKINSON
and RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER at the Bar-b-Que Pit located on
North Highway 61 out of Natchez, Miss., At that time it was




EQIA (b) (6) :
' . ESTA(D) (7) - (C) .

JN 157=2444

discussed whether or not to accept e l white male,
age 15, into the unit, either of the Minutemen or Klan.

further, WILKINSON, GLOVER and| drove to

On 5/13/70 the 2 individuals met afain to discuss the matter

regsidence, Vidalia, La., to obtaln VER's CarbIne., They then
drove to the levee where the Klan meetings are held and fired
it several times.

Serial 471: On 5/15/70| FCIA(D)7 - (D] ]advised subject was
present at a meeting of the Sledgling Klan Unit at Concordia
Lake, La. On 5/22/70 subject was present at a meeting held on
'~ the levee near Lake Concordia Parish, La. On 5/29/70 a meeting

was held at the residence of KENNETH NORMAN HEAD, Subject
"mentioned that there was a white man in Harrisonburg, La.,

who had accepted money from a church for assistance for

his family but had gambled and drank the money up and GLOVER
and HEAD wanted to have a group of men call on him, GLOVER
alleged that the men were "staked out' and HEAD, GLOVER,

BILL BLANEY, DAVID KENNEDY and JOHN COMBS allegedly went to
Harrisonburg to locate the man. On 6/5/70 the unit met on the
leveer. near the end of Lake Concordia in Concordia Parish,

La., and present during this meeting was RALEIGH JACKSON
GLOVER, GLOVER had approximately 5,000 copies of a -pamphlet
to be distributed. GLOVER advied 1t would be a good idea if
no one carried any guns while putting out the pamphlet,

Serial 475: On 6/19/70] ro1air)7 - (D) dvised a meeting
was held on the night of a € home of KENNETH NORMAN
HEAD on Lake Concordia at Ferriday, La. This meeting was a
meeting of the OKKKK although the unit has no known connection
with any statewide group., R, J, GLOVER, Natchez, Miss., was
in attendance.

Serial 477: Om 6/12/70| FOIA(DL)7 - (D) hdvised a meeting
was held of the Klan unit at the residence of BILL RILEY, an .
attorney in Natchez, Miss., and subject was in attendance.
During the meeting BILL RILEY asked that Klan pass several
rumors in and around Natchez to the effect that FRED BERGER
was holding back by the Negro elements in Adams Co., Miss.,
and would not be sympathetic toward the problems of any white
man, After this meeting another was held at the residence

of KENNETH NORMAN HEAD at Vidalia, La., where he was elected
EC of the unit,
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Serial 478: On 7/17/70 [FOIA(b)7 - (D) | advised a meeting

was held on 7/10/70 at the residence of KENNETH NORMAN

HEAD in Concordia Parish, La., and subject was in attendance.
A discussion was held wherein it was decided that they would
put to the meeting of the entire group a plan to split up
themembership into the La, faction and the Miss. faction.

On 8/5/70 GLOVER and DONALD WILKINSON were overheard discussingthe
movement of some sort of object or objects from Concordia .
Parish, La., to somewhere in Franklin Co., Miss. GLOVER was
also overheard to state that he had a lot of problems in
Kentwood, La., because it was his feeling that the "Feds" were
trying to pen the theft and hiding of dynamite that was
located near Kerwood, ' La,, durlng the past week on him., He
indicated that he did not have anything to do with it

and did not know anyphing about it.

Serial 479: On 8/10/70 | roIr(b)7 - (D) |advised that subject
was not in attendance at the meeting held on 8/7/70 on the
levee in Concordia Parish, La. Subject had previously contacted
members of the unit; stating that he had been involved in
a wreck at Roxie, MLSS., and some man had run into the side
of his car, Subgect was not in attendance at a barbeque held
8/8/70 at (RNU) TEMPLE's house in Vidalia, La., and it is
noted the follow1ng individuals were present° BILL BLANEY, BILL
DELANEY, CHARLES SMITH, SONNY TAYLOR, (FNU) SMITH (employed at
Bluff Clty Motors), JAMES F. LEE, KENNETH NORMAN HEAD, DONALD
WILKINSON, GERALD' BLANEY, BUD SPINKS and three others. Subject
ag la at night drinking at the Barbeque Pit with
I i On 8/10/70 subject and DON WILKINSON were
overheard discussing with KENNETH NORMAN HEAD the moving of
some explosives from someplace in Ferriday, La. HEAD made
the statement that ''too many people knew about it'" but no
definite plans were made.On 8/31/70 subject was overhead talking
with several individuals and at that time indicated that 'the
Feds were really bothérirg him.'" He indicated also during the
conversation that he is presently residing at Route 3,
Kentwood, La., while Armstrong Tire and Rubber is on strike.

Serial 480: On 9/16/70] FOTA(L)7 - (D) |advised that on 9/15/70
subject was seen talking to WILKINSON at the Barbeque Pit
at Natchez, Miss. They were overheard to discuss the Armstrong
strike and subject mentioned that he and JEWELL LEE BURT were
presently in rather dire financial straights because of the
strike. Subject also mentioned that he has been staying atihis
farm at Kentwood, La., during most of the strike trying to work
there.

HW 5013 DocId:59161007 Page 6 3
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Serial 481: On 9/25/70] FOIA(b)7 - (D) /bdvised there have
been no known meetings of the minutemen in the Natchez-
Ferriday area for quite sometime, of whlch subject is a member.
On 10/16/70 DONALD WILKINSON and subject were overheard'
talking at the Barbeque Pit located on North Highway 61 in
Natchez, Miss. Subject was overheard to say that he was
planning on returning to the Natchez area in the near future but
that he would maintain his permanent residence in Kentwood,

La, Subject indicated that he is being harassed by local

law enforcement officers as well as 'the Feds" in the Kentwood
area and stated that apparently they suspected him as being
tied-in with several caches of dynamite that have been

located in the Kentwood area. GLOVER expressed surprise that
they would even consider -him being involved in such activities.

Serial 482: On 10/29/70|] FO0IA(L)7 - (D) |advised there have
been no meetings of the UKA unit since J KAHL, the EC of the
unit, was contacted by the ATFD Agents. The membership of the UKA
unit is apparently very nervous. Subject was overheard on
10/27/70 talking to several individuals at the Barbeque Pit,
Natchez, Miss., and made the statement to the group that he

did not want any activities or any actions by either the
Minutemen:unit or by the Klan unit. He stated that ever since
the ATFD Agents had mentioned gettlng subject and DON
WILKINSON, he, GLOVER, was rather nervous about the whole.
situation, :

Serial 483: ON 11/19/72|:FOEA(b)7 - (D) Jadvised that subject
was overheard to tell DON WILKINSON that he thinks the entire
unit ought to lay low due to the ''Feds" snooping around the
area of his residence in Kentwood, Louisiana. The subject

of | I Vldalla has been observed to
have the green Ford pickup belonging to R. J. GLOVER parked

in front of it on several occasions. Also present was a

white over blue 1970. Cadillac, Louisiana license 72E564.

Serial 485 FOIA(b)7 - (D)dvised that subject was seen talking
to several individuals at the Bar-B-Que Pit at Natchez, Miss.
He was all shook up and stated that the "Feds" had questioned
him and he seemed to be of the opinion that JOHN CAHL was the
one who had furnished information to the "Feds' because he had
seen a machine gun at the residence of E, D, MORACE prior to
his death.
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Serial 486:0IA(b)7 - (D)dvised that STEVE AUCOIN and JOHN
KAHL were overheard talking at Woolco in Natchez, Miss.,
concerning their recently being interviewed by the FBI.
Both mentioned how RED GLOVER seems to be avoiding everyone
in the organization and the other men at Woolco, J. D.
MONTGOMERY, WILLIAM HENSON and KENNETH RAY PENNINGTON have
all stated that they do not wish to become any further in-
volved at this time with any Klan unit.

Serial 487: [[FCIA(L)7 - (D) ] could furnish no information
pertaining to the 'subject.

Serial 488: [ rcin(b)7 - (D) |advised that a meeting was

held at the residence of Attorney BILL RILEY on or about
4/2/71 and present during this meeting was the subject. The
purpose of the meeting was to defeat the present board of
supervisors who might be running for re-election in Districts
2, 3 and 5. '

" Serial 489: FOIA(L)T7 - (D) Iéould furnish no information
pertaining to the subject.

Serial 490:| roIn(b)7 - (D) dvised on 5/19/71 RED GLOVER

and DON WILK were overheard talking at the barbeque

pit located on Highway 61 North. At that time GLOVER turned
over to WILKINSON several items, mentioning that he was

wanted on a traffic violation from Wilkinson County,

Miss., and he did not want to get caught with the items.

He also then left with WILKINSON and went by CHARLES D, SMITH's
house and picked up a toolbox.

The next day WILKINSON was seen to take GLOVER to
Roxie, Miss., at a gervice station where & 1967 or
1968 light blue GMC truck was parked. GLOVER.then left in
the truck and headed toward Kentwood, Louisiana.

21/71 DONALD WILKINSON, RED GLOVER, and

| | were seen talking at Bob's Eats, Highway 61
North, Natchez. GLOVER was overheard to be asking
WILKINSON for the items that he had previously furnished
him, and WILKINSON told him that he had disposed of the
-candy. . '

FOTA(B) (6)
FOIZ(b) (T} - (C) 5
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Further, WILKINSON was overheard to tell
GLOVER that he had been approached by DUB GETER, a
constable and deputy sheriff with Wilkinson County Sheriff's
Department, Woodville, Mississippi, and he mentioned that
GETER had told him that the Woodville SO had recently had
RED GLOVER arrested, charging him with burglary. GETER
allegedly told WILKINSON, according to the conversation
overheard, that the sheriff of Wilkinson County was w1111ng
to accept a reduced sentence for GLOVER if he lwould turn
back the items that he had stolen, speciflcally a Fox 20-
gauge double-barrel shotgun, two broadaxes, one double-
bladed ax, and a 'sack full of shotgun shells.. GLOVER was
overheard to ask WILKINSON again about the '"candy," and
WILKINSON said he had stashed it because he was under
‘surveillance, as were several of GLOVER's associates, such as
CHARLES SMITH, ''CHICKEN FOOT' ROBERTSON and others.

The source provided a list of confidential
numbers with corresponding members' names and the subject's
name appeared on this list with corresponding number 007.

Serial 491:| FCIA(b)7 - (D) |advised on 5/21/71 that subject
and others were seen meeting at Bob's Eats, Highway 61
North, Natchez, Miss. Subject was overheéard to itell the
group that -ADRIAN LEE from Natchez and GORDON VINES from
Centreville, Miss.,had met with ¢ i i lkinson
Co., Miss., and h1s girl friend, had put

up the money that resulted in his bond. DON WILKINSON was
overheard to ask GLOVER if he wanted him to mention his
trouble at the state meeting that he was planning on going
to, but GLOVER stated he did not want any action taken at this
time,

"GLOVER said that he expected the old Silver
Dollar Group to take some type of action but did not make
‘any’ type of statement as to what this action might be.
WILKINSON mentioned to GLOVER that he had been approached
by BUD GETER, Deputy Sheriff, WllkinSOn .Co., and had been
told to pass the word to GLOVER that he (GETER) could
possibly get the burglary charges dismissed -against him if
he would return the items that were stolen. GLOVER then
appeared to become 'angry and said he knew too much about

H¥ 5013 DocId:59161007 Page 9
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BUD_GETER [

GLOVER also said that he was planning to have
some klan material printed on H. B. MC GRAW, the sherlff of
Wilkinson Co. and put out.

On 5/24/71 CHICKEN FOOT ROBERTSON obtained
a message from RED GLOVER. whlch said "call the one who
made the little children sad " "He is ready for the bell
to ring and cheer. them up." This allegedly is a message to
JAMES SCARBOROUGH to get in t0uch with RED GLOVER.

‘ " CHICKEN FOOT ROBERTSON and JEWEL LEE BURT were
overheard talking and it seemed they wére upset over BILL
RILEY charging RED GLOVER $500 to represent him.

They decided not to conduct any type of
contact as far as RILEY is concerned until they found out
what RED GLOVER had in mind.

ROBERTSON was overheard talking to DON
WILKINSON and ROBERTSON mentioned that he was involved with
a collection being taken up for GLOVER out at the tire plant,

- JAMES SCARBOROUGH was overheard talking at the
Barbecue Pit and mentioned something to the effect "It is
time for the bells to ring." This allegedly means that
the Silver Dollar Group is supposed to respond to a call
for help from one of its membership, RED GLOVER.

On 5/25/71 JAMES FREDRICK "RED" LEE is alleged
to have received a message for RED GLOVER which said
"the bad little children have been at my door; they wanted the
candy that is never more."” '"If they eat that candy. they will
have to swim to and fro."

DocId: 592161007 Page 10
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Serial 492 : | FOIA(R)/ - (D) Jadvised on 6/21/71 that

subject thought that JEWEL LEE BURT might be-the one who stole
some stuff that he had stashed at a graveyard. -GLOVER went

on ‘to say that at about that time BURT gave a roll of
detonating cord to ''CHICKEN FOOT' ROBINSON to get rid of

and about ‘that time several rolls of detonating

cord that he had stashed disappeared from a graveyard.

Serial 493;: [CFCIA(p)7 - (D) _Jadvised on 7/6/71 that the
individual that WALLY JACKSON GLOVER intends. to use as an
alibi witness for his burglary in Wilkinson County,
Mississippi, is one "WOODENHEAD," a nickname, whose

true name he has been unable to obtain. He stated that he
had ascertained that "WOODENHEAD" is employed as one of the
three mechanics who work at White's Auto Shop in

Kentwood, La., and furnished his description as follows:

Race White

Sex . Male

Age - ' 33 years

Height 6 feet

Weight 200 pounds .

Hair Light brown to blond

(crew cut)

Serial 495: | FCIA(b)/ - (D) |indicated that-he would
write to all the EC's in the state and also contact the
national office and see if they can get GLOVER some money for
his defense. It is noted that no members of Adams County
Unit #1 were observed to be presentat this meeting.

Source stated that RED GLOVER sold his farm in
Kentwood, La., and is telling everyone that he has
purchased a home in Vidalia, La., near theé Lewis Food
Store. ' '

H¥ 5013 DocId:52161007 Page 11
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Serial 4963 | FOIA(b)7 - (D) ladvised on 7/23/71 RED GLOVER
has been attempting to recruit members of the UKA Unit
Number 1 into Unit Number 2, which is headed by DON
WILKINSON., CHARLIE SMITH has told RED GLOVER that he and
several others are unhappy because Unit Number 1 is not
meeting anymore and they are considering transferring

to Unit Number 2.

Subject attended a Klan rally at Mc Comb, Miss.,
on 7/9/71. "CHICKEN FOOT' ROBERTSON, during this meeting
stated that he was trying to get the EC at McComb and the
EC at Liberty, Miss., to assist RED GLOVER with his
problem down at Woodville, Miss. GLOVER has allegedly
requested help from the Minutemen but was told by the
unit commander that he could get no financial
aid because the Minutemen did not have any money.

On 7/15/71 JAMES FREDERICK LEE‘told several
individuals at the Bar-B-Que Pit that he had heard that
SONNY TAYLOR from Harrisonburg, Louisiana, was injured -
in an accident in Arkansas. According to LEE, TAYLOR
sustained a brain injury with one eye put out, and is not
expected to live. Allegedly a building block fell on him.
LEE was attempting to collect money to go to Arkamsas but
the only one that gave him any money was allegedly RED
GLOVER,

During this same time, RED GLOVER was overheard
to say he was very unhappy about the situation with BILL
RILEY taking $250 from him and wanting $250 more concerning
his, RILEY's, representing GLOVER at his trial in
Wilkinson County concerning the burglary.

"CHICKENFOOT'ROBERTSON told the group that he,
RED GLOVER, and MELVIN HARDY traveled to Kentwood, La.
during the latter part of June, 1971, to talk to "JOODEN HEAD"
who is employed at White's Auto Store at Kentwood, La.

ROBERTSON indicated they were talking to an

old man there, and RED GLOVER mentioned there was a good
man at the other service station in Kentwood.
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A few minutes later, according to ROBERTSON,
he called the EC of the McComb unit, a man by the name of
FLEMING, and FLEMING met the group in Kentwood, La,
FLEMING was in the company of a man named '"RED" and two
others, one of whom was allegedly an insurance salesman.

After they arrived, ROBERTSON and several
others stood around at the service station cleaning their
fingernails with long knives. ROBERTSON, at GLOVER's
request, took a calendar with the date:5/12/71 marked on it
to the White's Auto Store in order to scare '"WOODEN HEAD" but
"WOODEN HEAD'" had ducked out on them. ROBERTSON indicated
that he believes GLOVER is trying to use "WOODEN HEAD'" and an
old man at a service station as an alibi for the burglary in
Wilkinson County, Miss. r

RED LEE, DON.WILKINSON, TOMMY LOVE, and RED
GLOVER all had a misunderstanding due to TOMMY LOVE telling
DON WILKINSON that he had heard from RED LEE that he,
WILKINSON, was trying to get RED GLOVER out of the Klan
unit. WILKINSON hunted up RED LEE and told him to give him
the straight story, and they got it all straightened.
out because TOMMY LOVE had been drunk when he heard the’
information and got it messed up. -

Serial 498; [ f017ib)7 - (D) ]advised a Klan rally was held

at Hazlehurst, Miss. During the rally the prime topic

of coaversation was the teaching of sex in the schools, the
Jewish problem, the communist problem and a film on the
killing of policemen: was shown. JEWEL LEE BURT allegedly
advised that D:URRELL-FONDREN told him that the State
Organization would give $150 to the Defense Fund for

RED GLOVER. Everyone at the meeting was encouraged to
attend the Klan rally at Bastrop, La., on 8/14/71. RALEIGH
JACKSON GLOVER has moved to a new address of 2036 Eleanor,
Vidalia, La., which house he is alleged to have purchased
from the owner. Further, it is noted that JOHN KAHL, who
went to Morgan City, Louisiana, approximately five months
previously has returned to the Ridgecrest, La., area.

10
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At a state rally in Lake, Miss., DURRELL
FONDREN told CHICKEN FOOT ROBERTSON that he had a $300
check for RED GLOVER and if he needed more, they
would have to get in touch with ROBERT SHELTON.

t

Subject attended the unit in Bastrop, lLa., -
on 8/14/71. When asked about the meeting GLOVER would
only say that it was a very good meeting and rally but
would not elaborate. He had quite a bit of material which
is standard plan material.

Serial 503: [ Forr(b)7 - (D) ] advised on 11/8/71 that

RED GLOVER and his wife have had argument and that she

was recently seen at the Bar-B-Q Pit located on Highway

61 North, Natchez, Miss., looking for him. She did not
find him and proceeded to get drunk which was a surprise to
most of the Klansmen coming into the Bar-B-Q Pit.

R, J. GLOVER attened the rally at
Washington, Miss., on 10/8/71 and belongs to UKA Unit #2,
Adams Co., Miss. :

Serial 504: | FOIA(D)7 - (D)—lad-vised on L/16/71 that it

is believed that sometime around 11/1/71 a white female
who is somehow involved with the Stardust Club on Highway
80 near Jackson, Miss., has become romantically involved
with RED GLOVER and that he on'i one occasion, took his M-2
carbine to scare ''them'" with the carbine, believed to be
the former or present boyfriend of the white female.
GLOVER has allegedly met this woman on an occasion when
he was at BILL RILEY's office in Natchez, Miss., and the
woman was also there because she was 1nv01ved in some
thefts around Brookhaven, Crystal Springs, or Hazlehurst,
and RILEY was representing her. At that time, she was going
with a man involved in some. thefts around Brookhaven,
Crystal Springs, or Hazlehurst, and RILEY was representing
her. At that time, she was going with a man involved in
burglaries in that area, along with the white female, and
GLOVER tried to take the white female, name unknown, away
from the man. : '

11
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GLOVER has been overheard making statements
to the effect that he also on one occasion, took JIMMY
SCARBROUGH from Concordia Parish, La., with him to Jackson,
Miss., when he threatened the boyfriend of the girl., It
is:noted that SCARBROUGH refused to go with him any more
because of the incident that occurred. GLOVER has
allegedly left the M-2 carbine at the residence of JEWEL

.LEE BURT. It is believed that GLOVER is attempting
-to get Klansmen involved in his romantic escapade and

possibly burglaries because he wants the Klan to furnish
him financial support. It is further noted that
CHICKENFOOT ROBERTSON has reportedly refused to co-sign
a note for $350.00 for GLOVER but that GLOVER may have
borrowed money from ROBERTSON,

On or about 11/1/71 it is reported that RED
GLOVER brought this white female, previously mentioned
to CHICKENFOOT ROBERTSON's house along with two white:
men. It is noted that all of them were drunk and RED GLOVER
agsked ROBERTSON to get rid of some stuff which was
subsequently done. The goods, the exact nature of which
are unknown, were sold to an unknown individual in Louisiamg,
who came from Louisiana, to CHICKENFOOT ROBERTSON's house, -

‘paid $100 for the goods of which $25 went to JACK GLOVER and

$75.00 to the white female and the two white males.

On another occasion, it is reported that

ROBERTSON also sold some items for this same group and
GLOVER requested more than $25 but ROBERTSON refused to give
it to him. It is reported that ROBERTSON then decided he
wanted nothing more to do with the whole situation and
decided to get out of it; however, it was later reported
that CHICKENFOOT ROBERTSON had shown several people a
suitcase full of blue Smith and Wesson boxes containing
.38 gpecials and .22's which he was selling for $50 each.
One specific gun was-seen which was. not in a box and
seemed to be used was a Smith and Wesson .38 speclal
llghtwelght, serial number 150291.

A meeting was held on 11/14/71 of UKA, Unit

" Number 2, and RED GLOVER was in attendance

12
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Serial 505: [ FOIA(2)7 - (D) fadvised on 12/9/71 that
ELDON GLEN HESTER has contacted RED GLOVER and has told
him to quit fooling around with the stolen merchandise.

It is believed that HESTER might be the "chicken thief™
who has been selling chickens to several Klansmen in and
and around the Natchez, Mississippi, area and also

might be the individual involved with RED GLOVER when he,
GLOVER, was involved in a burglary in Wilkinson

County, Miss. '

""CHICKENFOOT' ROBERTSON bought a .38 Special
pistol from JAMES WATTS, stepson of RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER,
He still has approximately ten Smith and Wesson firearms in
the original blue boxes but it is believed that he has
moved these guns from his house tc someone else at the
tire plant. '

"CHICKENFOOT'" has told several individuals

he does not intend to sell any more goods for anyone
including RED GLOVER.

13
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QFPTIONAL FORM NO, 10

:‘s‘\: r’fﬁ;?'ﬁrgfa) 101-11.8 .
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

TO  : SAC, NEW ORLEANS (L57-3489) patE: 11/12/71

lt‘lr‘--

FROM : SAC, JACKSON (157-2444)

SURJECT: RAIETGH JACKSON GLOVER, Aka

EM - KLAN;
EM - MINUTEMEN;

. ‘Re report of SA FREDERICK D, MILLER dated 10/6/71,
at New Orleans,

For information of New Orleans, H, BURNELL MC GRAW,
Wilkinson County, Woodville, Miss., advised SA NORMAN H, STUTTE
that the trial of RALEIGH JACKSON GILOVER has been set up to the
March, 1972, term of the Circuit Court upon motion of GLOVER's
attorney, WILLIAM F, RILEY,

MC GRAW advised that RILEY made the motion due to '
GLOVER undergoing removal of malignant skin cancers from his
face and arms.

The Circuit Judge, LENNOX FORMAN, granted the request
for additional time, Subsequently, the trial will not be held
until March, 1972, at Woodville, Miss.

For further information of New Orleans, RED GLOVER
was seen in possession of a 1967 green GMC or Chevrolet pickup
with white trim bearing what appears to be Louisiana license
198-657 with a weight factor of 3500/pounds, This vehicle
previously bore Adams County licenge plates at the time of
the burglary in Wilkinson County,/%ﬁss., but an inquiry with
the louisiana State Police throuyth the Adams County Sheriff's
Office at Natchez, Miss.,, indicates that 198-657 is registered
to a BOBBY R. HAYLES, Post Offiice Box 194, Boyce, louisiana,
However, it is determined thyough[CroIA(b)7 - (D)”Jthat this
vehicle is in fact the vehicle belonging to RED GLOVER,

H, BURNELL MC GRAW advise
[57- 29— FO2

Searehed S
-\f NHS/wg]j ‘I“ o "; et :
HED DN —_—
¢ sr‘i'K (B0 Bt -
m DocId:s\6BapL). Pafevasgs Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings {

For further infor

éigew Orleans (RM)

ackson
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HY¥ 5013

JN 157-2444

that at the time he conducted a search of GIOVER's property
located in Kentwood, Louisiana, he noted a 1964 white four-
door sedan Oldsmobile, bearing 1970-~71 Louisiana license
221691. MC GRAW advised that that vehicle is '"upon blocks"
and it is his opinion that it is not in running condition,
Further, subject's green Ford pickup, which bore 1970-71
louisiana license unknown, was allegedly sold in Natchez,
Miss., to an unknown party.

LEADS:

JACKSON

AT NATCHEZ (ADAMS COUNTY), MISS,

Attempt to visually verify subject's possession of
GMC pickup and obtain Louisiana license number,

DocId: 59161007 Page 18
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Reperting Qffice Qffice of Origin ) Date
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Report made by

SA FREDERICK D, MILLER ktg
RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER, aka; Character of Case

‘Investigative Period

T d By:
Title of Case yped By

EM - KLAN; IS . MINUTEMEN

SUMMARY
NON-PROSECUTIVE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT.

REFERENCES: Jackson report of SA NORMAN H, STUTTE, 7/11/69;
New Orleans airtel to Jackson, 8/23/71 (no copy
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i ' UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF !INVESTIGATION

"~ 1.SECRET SERVICE, NEW ORLEAKS (RM)

1-MIG, NEW QRLEANS (RM)

Copy to: 1-NISO, NEVW ORLEANS (RM)

Report of: SA FREDERICK D. MILLER Offize; NEW ORLEANS
Date: 10/6/71

Field Office File #: NO 157—-3489 . Bumou File f: 157'2695
Yitle: RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER

Character:

Synopsis:

.

W 5013 'BHex

DETATLS:

Thl. de

EXTREMIST MATTER - KLAN:
INTERNAL SECURITY . MINUTEMER

RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER resides at Vidalia, La

v

and continues employment at the Armstrong

Tire and Rubber Company, Natchez,

Miss,

GLOVER is a member of the Silver Dollar
Group (SDG) and continues to Se a member

of the Ferriday, La. - Natchez, Miss, Unit
of the Minutemen, CLOVER lhas been elected
the investigator of a new klaam group in the
Vidalia and Ferriday, La,, and Natchez,
Miss, areas, GLOVER HAS REPORTEDLY RBEEN

ACTIVE AND QUALIFIED IN THE USE OF EXPLOSIVES

AND _IN POSSESSTON OF AUTOMATIC WEAPONS,

THEREFORE, HE SHOULD BE CONSIOERED ARMED

AND DANGERQUS,

UNITED KLANS OF AMERICAY ,INC, .

The United Klans of America, Inc,

was chartered

in 1961 in Georgia, 1Its aims and purposes are

the promotion of Americanism, white supremacy, and
segregation of the races. It is the dominant Klan
group in the South with headquarters at Tuscalossa,
Alabama, and is currently active in several states.

cument contatns nelther recommendsations not sonclusions . of the FEI. It I the

rhIt&LORT coPtawa @24 1ol to be dintributed outside your agency.

property af the FBI and ia logned to
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The following characterizatiens: are contalned in

the appendix section of this report:

Original Knights of the Ku Kiux Klan (LouJS1ana)
(OKKKK)

White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi
(WKKKKOM)

Silver Dollar Group (SDG)

14
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I. BACKGROUND

.A. Residence

On August 26, 1971, SUE NEWMAN, City Clerk,
Vidalia, Louisiana, stated subject has been receiving
utility service at Vidalia. Subject's address is a
rented house at 2036 Eleanor Street, Service has been
in existence since July 22, 1971,

B. Employment

Armstrong Tire and Rubber_Ccﬁpany, Natchez,
Mississippi.

"C., Position in Klan.

GLOVER is a member of and considered a leader
of the Silver Dollar CGroup (SDG), a super klan action
group operating in Vidalia and Ferriday, Louisiana, and
Natchez, Mississippi. Subject actively participates in
klan activities but is not known to currentlv hold any
position of authority,

D. Automobile

Subject continues-to drive a 1964 white Oldsmobile,
bearing 1970 - 197} Louisiana license 22 L 691, Subject
also has access to an early-model, green Ford pickup, license
unknown, which is allegedly registered to him.

IT. ACTIVITIES.

On July 7, 1969, NO T-1 advised that on May 5,
1969, subject discussed shooting the transformers on an
electric booster station outside Natchez, Mississippi. - and
black out all of Natchez, including the inaugural ball of
CHARLES EVERS. Subject also stated if this failed the
electric power lines crossing the Mississippi River at

2
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Ferriday, Louisiana, could be cut and cause a blackout,

On July 7, 1969, GLOVER received a time bomb which was to
be used to knock out the electrical lines, However, later
that evening the subject felt too mamy "feds" were around
Natchez and the power lines, so the plan was called off,

On July 11, 1969, NO T-2 advised CLOVER stated _
he had not obtained any dynamite caps requested and did not
want to get involved in any jobs being planned.

On July 16, 1969, NO T.3 adrised that GLOVER met
with other members of the SDG on Lake Concordia, Ferriday,
Louisiana, and had 15,000 copies of a one page sheest called
"The White Sentinel,” anti . Negro- literature. He passed
this out and requested it be distributed,

On July 22, 1969, NO T-4 adxised subject lived
at 722 North Rankin, Natchez, Mississippi, and that his
wife, POLLY, resided in Kentwood, Louisiana. Subject was
very nervous about Natchez Police Department radio trans.
missions concerning him and wants to stay out of trouble,

On July 23, 1969, NO T-1 adwised subject was going-
to pick up some exploesives on July 17, 1969, and also exibited
some "Minutemen"” literature.

MINUTEMEN

The Minutemen is a paramilitant group organized

in June, 1960, by ROBERT B. BE PUGCH in Norborne,
Missouri, as a resistance t@ the spread of
communism in the United Stares by use of guerrilla
tactics, DE PUCH is currently incarcerated

in a Federal penitentiary for violation of the
Federal Firearms Act, .

On August 5, 1969, NO T-2 advised subject had been
out of touch with a number of local klan members and Minute-
egn: members and had spent some time with his girl friend,
,rm | in Vidalia, Louisiana, and was worried
because he was being followed by "feds" all the time,

3
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On August 13, 1969, NO Y.5 advised subject reported-
ly had in his p05335510n a Ruqq1an mach1ne gun which was
not in good shape.

On August 13, 1969, NO T-5 advised the local
Minutemen ' Unit at Ferriday and Natchez had been inactive
the past few weeks,

On September 3, 1969, NO T-3 advised that the
subject had a new .45 caliber automatic weapon that would
work if spare parts for it were found, Subject mentioned
he had explosives buried in a cemetery near Natchez,
Mississippi.

On September 9, 1969, NO T-1 advised GLOVER spoke
of the vandalism at scheools in Ferriday and stated it
must have been done by vandals as mone of his men were
involved,

On September 5, 1969, NO T-4 advised GLOVER
had been selling tickets in Quachita Parish, Louisiana,
for the American Party barbecue to %e held there.
GLOVER stated that he had remboved the Russian machine gun
hidden behind the home of NORMAN HEAD and rehid it,

On September 5, 1969, NO 7.6 advised that RED”
GLOVER was seen in Natchez, Mississippi, with electrical
blasting caps,

On October 25, 1969, NO T-1 advised that R, J,.
GLOVER had been scouting the Negro family who had children
in the white school and had not deciided what action should
be taken, GLOVER also had what he stated was the barrel
to the Russian "burp gun" in his car and was taking it to
a leLnd to have it worked on as it did not fit properly.

On October 23, 1969, NO T-2 advised RED GLOVER ...
met with DON WILKINSON and others on October 12, 1969, at
which time he stated that BUCK, who lives at 413 Lynn Street,

4
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Vidalia, Louisiana, as well as ERNEST PARKER, L. C. MURRAY,
and JAMES SEALE might be members of the SDG. WILKINSON
also reportedly obtained two dynamite caps from CLOVER.

On October 8, 1969, NO 7.1 advised that R, J.
GLOVER had been talking abeut locking into the idea of
burning the house of an old Negro couple in Kentwood,
Louisiana, whose daughters' two children had been riding
the white school bus,

On October 22, 1969, NO T-5 advised that R, J.
GLOVER wants to print another racial pamphlet and get it
distributed. GLOVER also mentioned he wanted to hold a
meeting of the SDG in the near future,

On November 12, 1969, NO T-2 advised RED GLOVER
picked up some dynamite from DON WELKINSON and gave
WILKINSON some primer cord and fuse.

On November 19, 1969, NO T-J. advised R. J.
. GLOVER was upset with DON WILKINSO® because WILKINSON
did not have explosives he was keeping for GLOVER, but
said the explosives had disappeared.

On December 1, 1969, NO T-1 advised JAMES F. LEE
of Natchez, Mississippi made the sratement that GLOVER
was as crazy as ever and would prefler blowing up Natchex
schools than face integration. GHWER was also reportedly
wanting to test a new explosive of fertilizer and diesel
fuel, L

On December 11, 1969, NO T-4 advised RED GLOVER
was thinking of testing the new explosive of diesel fuel
and sodium nitrate fertilizer in Fayette, Mississippi,
on Deccember 14, 1969,

On December 16, 1969, NO T-1 advised that R, J.
GLCVER was observed to contact E, I).. MCRACE at the Hughes "and
New 0il Company and told HUGHES he needed five alarm clocks
as he wanted to make time bombs, {UOVER said there were

5
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two white and two Negro schools at Natchez, Missiséippi,
and in January, 1970, these schools would be fully inte-
grated and therefore, the Negro schiols should be blown

up,

: On December 23, 1969, NO T.6 advised that on
December 16, 1969, RALEICH JACKSON GLIOVER and JOHN BARKER
and DON H, WILKINSON had tested a stick of dynamite with
ammonium nitrate but the dynamite wes: defective. On
December 22, 1969, GLOVER was reportedly in the process of
putting cut two leaflets, one of which contains rough
language regarding desegregation of the public school
system in Adams County, Mississippi, and the other in mild
language with religious overtones,

On January 6, 1970; NO T-# advised GLOVER gave
WILKINSON two leaflets which he wouldl prepare and hand out,

On January 19, 1970, NO T-H advised that GLOVER
had a metal box which he provided far explosives which
should be buried at the deer hunting camp near the levee
at Ferriday so it would be ready for explosives as they
were stolen, GLOVER mentioned a lot of explosives would
be needed shortly and that the operation was going to be a
SDG operation.

On February 9, 1970, NO T-2 advised GLOVER knows
of a full-time gunsmith, CARY MORGAN, in the New Mexico
area who would convert M-1 carbines tto M-2 carbines,

On April 20, 1970, NO T-4 mdvised a group of
individuals met at the Temple Auto Parts, Vidalia, Louisiana,
on April 11, 1970, at the request of RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER,
GLOYER indicated at the meeting that e wanted to discuss
the formation of a new klan unit. CIOVER was elected the
Investigator of the new klan group, On April 18, 1970,
another meeting was held on the levee near the Good Hope
Hunting Club which the subject attenttd. Subject had an
M-1 carbine which had been changed imo an M-2 carbine.
in his possession. '

H¥ 5013 DocId:52161007 Page 27



NO 157-3489 - ktg

On May 13, 1970, NO T-2 advised the SDG had about
12 members in the Natcheg Mississiippi, and Concordia Parish,
Louisiana, areas and membgrship ezmsts by invitation only,
given out by R. J GLOVER.

On May 13, 1970, NO T-2 advised a meeting of the
Vidalia, Louisiana Klan Unit was held on April 28, 1970, -
and the subiect was present. GCLOVIR mentioned the name of
a vho was to have helyed GLOVER steal some guns
£ Negro's nome in Natchez, Mimsissippi,

On May 8, 1970, NO T-2 adiwised a meeting was held
and the subject. was present CLOVHR stated he had moved from
Whispering Pines Subdivision to Aslurn Street, He also had
several cartons of .45 caliber autoratic ammunition, all
head-stamped WRA 6¢, He also mentioned having available
1,000 rounds of carbine ammunition,

. On July 6, 1970, NO T.4 aivised a meeting of the
Klan Unit, Concordia Parish, Louisima, was held June 12,
1970, and the subject was vresent, M0 T-4 advised word was
received that GLOVER was at his farm in Kentwood, Louisiana.

On August 5, 1970, NO T-2 advised that on July 10,
1970, subject attended a meeting of the Concordia Parish
Klan Unit where it was discussed splitting up the unit
into a Louisiana and Mississippi fartion,

On August 31, 1970, NO T6 advised en. August 10,
1970, GLOVER mentioned the moving of some explosives from
someplace to Ferriday, Louisiana,

On October 16, 1970, NO T-2! advised that the
Minutemen, of which the subject is :a member, in the
Natchez - Ferrlday area, have been :quiet and have had no
meetings,

On October 16, 1970, NO T-H advised that GLOVER
was talking about returning to the Natchez area, but his
permanent residence was to be in Kemwood, Louisiana. GLOVER
stated he has been harassed by local law officers as well as
"the feds® in the Kentwood area.

7
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On November 9, 1970, N® T-6 advised there has been
no klan meetings lately as the membership is very nervous
since Alcohol, Tobacco and Fircarms Division (ATFD) has
been contacting memhers, GLOVER stated that he did not
want any activities or organization by either the Minute-
men Unit or by the klan unit due to the ATFD activities.

On December 14, 1970, M. T-2 advised that GLOVER
stated that he thought the entire unit ought to lay low
due to the "feds" snooping around the area of his res;dence
in Kentwood, Louisiana,

On February 15, 1971, NO T-2 advised RED GLOVER
has been repcrtedly avoldJng cwerwune in the klan organiza-
tion since the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) began
contacting other klan members, ‘

On April 19, 1971, NO T-4 advised that there has
been ne recent meeting of the Minmtemen, of which GLOVER
is reportedly a member,

On May 21, 1971, NO T-4 advised that on May-19,
1971, RED GLOVER and DON WILKINSOW were overheard talking
at the barbecue pit located on Highway 61 North, At that
time GLOVER turned over to WILKINSON several items, mention-
ing that he was wanted on a traffic violation from Wilkinson
County, Mississippi, and he did mat want to get caught with
the items, :

On May 21, 1971, NO T-6 advised CLOVER was over-
heard to be asking WILKINSON for zhe items that he had
previously furnished him, and WILKENSON told him that he
had disposed of the candy, Further, WILKINSON was over-
heard to tell GLCVER that he had %een approached by DUB
CETER, a constable and deputy sheriff with Wilkinson County
Sheriff's Department, Woodville, ¥Miississippi, and he
mentioned that CETER had told him that the Woodville Sheriff's
Office had recently had RED GLOVIR arrested, charging him
with burglary. OETER allegedly telid WILKINSON, according .
to the conversation overheard, that the sherlff of Wilkinsen

8
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County was willing to accept a redwed sentenced for GLOVER
if he would turn back the items thas he had stolen, specif-:
ically a Fox 20-gauge,double-barrel shotgun, two broadaxes
one double-bladed ax, and a sack fulll of shotgun shells,
GLOVER was overheard to ask WILKINSON arain about the
"candy," and WILKINSON said he had stashed it because he
was under surveillance,

On May 25, 1971, NO T- 2 alivised that subject
mentioned that he d1d not want his drouble mentioned at the
state klan meeting. GLOVER expectell the old SDG to take
action but did not swnecify what type. OCLOVER planned on
having seme klan material printed on the sheriff of
Wilkinson County,and put out,

On July 23, 1971, NO T-4 atvised RED GLOVER had
been attempting to recru1t members sof the UXA Unit Number 1
into Unit Number 2 -as Unit Number 1 #is not meeting any
more. -

On July 23, 1971, NO T- 2 rafvised subject attended
a klan rally at McComb MlSS}SSlppl on July 9 1971.

ITI, INTERVIEW OF SUBJECT
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date ___6/24/70

Mr. RALEIGH JACKEON "RED" GLOVER was advised of the
identity. of Special Agents JOHN A. PFEIFER and JAMES A, WOOTEN,
and Special Agent PFEIFZR advised him of the nature of the
intexrview, after which Mr, GLOVER furnished the following
information, ' :

He has lived now and for the past two months at a fur-
nished apartment at the end of Ashburn Avenue in Natchez,
Hississippi, and his landlady is Mrs. H. K. WILKERSON. He still
works at Armstrong Tire and Rubber Company, Natchez, Mississippi,
on the midnight to 8:00 a.m, shift, and he usually goss home on
weoekends to Xentwcod, Louisiana, where his real home isg lozated,
His wiie's son is JAMES WATTS, whose family lives in Natchez,
Mississippi. They have only one child of school age, a boy,
but he was not able to start school because he put out one of
his eyes in an accident while playing with a pen-knife.

He has only heard vaguely about the recent firss in
Ferriday, Louisianz, and dces not believe he has heard about
any fires in Sicily Island, Louisiana. It has been six ¥E2ars
since he has been in Sicily Island, and he usually doss not go
near Ferriday, for he has no interest in the place or in what
the whites or blacks do there. '

He knows "BILL" BLANEY as the son-in-law of the
deceased ED MORiCE, but he has not seen BLANEY for "guite a
while." He usually sees XINNETH NORMAN HEAD about oace a
week. The last time he saw him was about one wesk ago, at
J. B, TEMPLE's store, Temple Auto Parts, in Vidatia, Louisiana,
HEAD made no mention of the fires in Ferriday or Sigcily Islard,
then or previously.

He still buys auto parts from J. B, TEMPLE, and in
the past month or two has bhought about $300 worth of auto parts
from him,

_ He stated he believed the Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation (FBI) had tried to implicate him in a burglary at

. _ Natchez, Mississippi File 5 _NG 157-3459 =

on _8/18/70
SA JAMES A. WOCTEN - 10 _
by SA JOUN A, PFIIIER . ".A JAP~sd Date dictatod 6/23/70
'\./; R .
This document contaims neither recommendations nor conctusions of the FRBL. It ia the property of the FBI ard is louned 1o

your agency; it und its conients are not to be distnibuted outside your nrency.
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.he tries to stay cisar of them at al

2
KO 157-3489
JAP-sd

Tunminello's Grocery in Ferriday- two or thrse years ago, that
he is being spied on by personnel at his placs of employnent,
and that h=2 is sure they are writing down his car ligarse num-
bers and thz2 identities of his associatas and tkhat the F3I is
"always talking to me every time a nigger gats burasd up or
blown up.'" Special Agent PFEIFER assursd Mr, CLOVER hg wzs
mistaken about the above assumptions.

Mr, GLOVER stated he works with blacks and doss not
cause them any trouble, but becaus° vhey always zeanm to maks
trouble for him one way or another if hs assoclates Wﬂth them
i timesz,

He deniad belonging. to apy ¥inutamen or kian tyre
organization and stated he has no intsrest in what tde whit=s
or blacks do to each other. '

Mr, GLOVER was observed to bz a white z=als, agsd abo
48, five feet nine inches tall, blue syss, 1€5 to 170 poufds,
reddish hair, balding forehead, pale complexion, wgariag <l ecalz

‘plastic lerssd glasses.

11
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~ RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER was located cn his farm which
is situated between Louisiana Highwey 10353, and the Nississippi
State Line. Upon arriving at GLOVER's residence, GLOVER was
observed to appear from a corn field.

He was reminded of the identity of Z“pecial Agent and
advised that ingquiry was bezing made to determine whether he had
been in Louisiana on the weekend of July 25 and 26, 1970. GLOVER
replied, "I could have bezen''. He then azked why his whereabouts
were of interest to the FBI. He was advised that inquiry was made-
as to whether he had any knowledge of dymamite stolen in the
Hammond area over the pricr weekend. GLIVER replied that he did not
know anything about that dynamite or any other dvnamite. He
thereupon &tarted upcn a tirade, accusing the Agent of spreading
false information bont him. When the $ecial Agent had reputed
his a1legatlons, GLOVER stated that unlezs. the Agent had a warrant
for his arrest he. DOdld get off his pragrty. The interview was
terminated at this p01nt.

During the course of the intermiew, it was noted that GLOVE
still owned his old Ford Pickup truck cwrently bearing Louisiana
privately owned truck license for the year 1970, number 298-436.

: on ' 7/30/70 ,  Ketwood, Louisiana gitey. NO 157-3489 - ~ 7
| L,
{ by SA MERRIMAN D. DIVEN/cp bore dictareg 875770

HH 5013 Twl@hm&mﬂﬂ?G“’Phgﬁc"fg‘jﬂdﬂ"ﬂﬂ‘ not conclusions of the FBI. It is thaproperty of the FBI ond ts loaned to your agency:

It and Its contents are not o be distributed cutside your ageacy.
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IV, MISCELLANEOQUS © "7

On July 28, 1969, Mrs, L. E. STRICKLAND, Route 3,
Kentwood, Louisiana, and LEROY DICKERSON, Route 3, Box 330,
Kentwood, were contacted in an effort to obtain the
activities and whereabouts of RALEIGE JACKSON GLOVER,
Both advised the subject has not been seen recently and
his activities are unknown to them.

The following persons advised they seldom see
the subject at his Kentwood, Louisiam farm, and at no
time more than twice a month, He is considered to be a
good neighbor, and they have no unfaverable information

concerning him, They were all contacted on August 27,
1969: '

Mr, W. A, POTTS
Route 3 '
hentwood Louisiana

Mrs. I. M. MC GHEE,
McGhee's Store,
Route 3,

Kentwood, Louisiana

On November 18, 1969, Captaim CHARLES BINDER,
Tangipahoa Parish Sheriff's Office, adwised telephonically
that he had no information concerning vthe allegaticn that
subject had indicated an intention to hurn the house of
Negroes in the vicinity of Kentwood whs were sending their
grandchildren to school on a bus formealy used only by
white children.

13
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December £, 1969

Date.

LEROY DICKERSON, Route 3, Dox 350, Kentwood,
Louisiana, was contacted at his residemge. He voluntcered
the following information:

His married daughter MYRTLE #8E DICKERSON, a
resident of New Orleans, Louisiana, has two sons. who reside

with hin. At the beginning of school wiis fall, they began.

riding a public school bus carrying mostly Negre children.
A neighbor, AUBREY SANDERS, a white sclool bus operater,
advised DICEERSON that he was disappointed that DICKERSCX
had not chosen to send his grandchildren: to the newly
integrated public school on his bus. MCKLISOXN stated. that
SANDERS is not paid on the basis of the number of pupils
carried, but he secemed genulnely hurt what DICKERSON did

TRy Y

not send his grandchildren on his bus. Th reIore, DICKERSCON,

at some inconvenience hecause of the eaglier time that
SANDELS' bus left that area, started smding TERRY and
REGINALD, ages 8 and 6 years respectively, on SANDERS' bus.
DICIERSCY said he had not received any threats from anyone
for any reascn., lie knew of no one ‘who would burn his house

down. -

DICKERSCN stated that he knew RAL TCH GLC\““ as a

distant neighbor and had hb rd of CLOVIR's alleged involvement
in racial vielernce in the MNatchez area, but they did not kuow
each other personally. '

DICKERSCN stated that the only store in that area
for a great distance is IVY MC CEHEL's store, where he has

e

been a customner for many vears. MC CULIEE has never expressed

any concern or oppositicn to DICKERSCH's grandchiliren riding
the school bus.

DICKERSON stated t}at he wouldi advise the FII
should he receive any threats or pertinent informaticn. He

voluntcered the following description of himself and personal

data:

on_ 12/3/69  ,, Kentwood, Louisiana fikes_ NO 157-3486 -
MERRINAN D. N - 2/4/69

oy SA CRRIMAN D. DIVEN - nmb = . 14 Desdicrorod 12/4/6 _

This document contoins neither recommendntians nor conclusions of the FBI. It

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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NO 157-3:4€9

PRI SN

Name LEROY DICKERSON
Race Negro-
Sex Male X :
Born 7/25/08 at Pike County, Miss.
Height sran :
Welght 165
Eves llrown
Hair Gray
Educaticn 3rd grade
Marital status Mgrried
Daughter MYRTLLE MAE DICEERSON,
: New Orlcans, La.
Son ELLIS DICKERSON, Route 3,
: Kentwood, La.
Crandchildren © TERRY LAXE DICKERSCN, 8 years;
 REGINALD PHILIP DICKERSON, 6 vears -
o _ both students at Spring Creek

Elementary Scheol, Spring Creek, La.

PRt
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

et et

Decenber 5, 1965

Dagte

, : : IVY M. MC CLEIEL was contacted at his store/residence.
ki He was appriscd that an inquiry was being wmade as a result of
1 information reccived that a conspiracy possibly in violation

? _ of Federal law had been rerorted. lie was apprised of his
rights at the outset by form entitled "Interrogatioen; Advice
of Riphts." lle executed the waiver portion of that forn.

L e ik

MC CEHEL agrced to orally furaish . the following
infermation: . .

He had not heard of any conspiracy toturn anyone's
house down and was not a party to any such plot. e was of
the opinion that the desegregation of public schools had bteen
accomplished in that arca and he was pieased that no violence
had taken place as a result. He added that he is opposed to
violence and would have no part in it directly or indirectly.

He stated that he had not seen RALEIGE JACKSCH CLOVER
to talk with since he was last contacted by the TFBI about
4 five months ago in connection with an irguiry concerning
i . GLOVER's residence in that arca. lle has, however, observed
; GLOVER passing by his store since he (MC CEHEEZ) was contacted.

He furnished the following perscnal data and
description: : )

Nanme IVY M. MC CGEHEER

Race ' White

Sex “Male

o Born - 9/7/13, Routre 3, Kentwood, La.
§ _ lHeight _ 518"

Weight . 145

Hair " Mostly gray with bkrown

: Eves - Gray

o Complexdion .. ., Fair

. Puild Slender

On Fileg o

12/3/69 or Kentwoed, Loulsiana ' NO 157~34E0 -

SA MERRIMAN D. DIVEN - nmb .. =~ 16 12/4/69

by — : _ .Dote dictated

This document ¢onfains neither tecommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the propowry of the FBI ond is looned to your ogency:

1t ond its contents are not to be distributed outside your vgency.
- 4
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NO 157-3489

Wears glasses
8th grade

Characteristics
Education
Military

Marital status

Children Son -~ WIEISTER

U. S. Amwy Air Force,
April, 1%44 - January,
honorabls discharse
Married - wife EDITI
Al MC CEHEE,

age 23, ikoute 3, Kentweod, La.j

Daughter - :rs. PEGGY ANN CGA

. Anite, la.
Autonobile

1965 Duielr four-door sedan,
dark blus in color, current

Ty
iail g

. Louisiam license # unrecalled.

17
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On December 3, 1969, Deruty Sheriff ROGER DALE"
SANDERS, Tangipahoa Parish Sheriff’s Office {(TPSO),
advised that he had cenducted an investigation as a result
of information furnished to him by Captain BINDER, He
stated that his inquiry and personal knowledge of the
community indicated that the details apparently applied to
LEROY DICKERSON, a Negro who resides within sight of
SANDERS' residence. Deputy Sheriff SANDERS stated that
he would remain alert for any possible violence,

18
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. -FEDERAL BUQE_AU OF IN¥Z S‘ATIO‘J

Date . 6/24/70

Mr, KENNETIH NORMAN HEAD wes advisod of the identities
of Special Apents JOIN A, PFEIFSR and JALES A, VOOTEN, and Spa-
cial Agent PYRIFER advised him of the nature of the intervicw
after which Hr. HEAD furnished the fodlowing information:

He knows nothing -about what aused the fires in
Ferricday, Louahlana end Sicil Iu_ddd Louisiana, but he is
y 3 b

sure the blacks riod them and has furnished the ¥Yire Har-
shal with a list, hhlch is about tve 3ohr old, of the blacks
that are trouble-makers in Ferridoy., The nouﬂce of this liszt

was 'investigation" conductied by "sae of his fxlcnda.

He stated he hos one child that attends n-hOOl anrd
this child goes to the Concordia Christian Academy, This costs
him about $65 per.month, and is a sesere cconomie problem for
him, His daughter is marvied to JOIEH KAHNL, and they live on
the Ferriday--Vidalia Highway, bui thew do not have any children
of school age as yet, He, himgelf, wentinues to vork at lNew
and liugies Drilling Cempany in jie tchﬁa, hlhrlpﬁlPﬁi, ang ha

and hig faﬂll) ll\@ on Lake Concordin, outside FCJrJG”}.

He and soveral of his frie&bs have decided to take
precautions to protect themseives anp@l their fauilies in tho
event the blachs in Ferriday run wild, and he is sure this is
going to nappen "soomer or later," bezause of the way the
Conmunigts are taking cover the country, e and his Fricads
are not Minutemen, nor is thejixr grouwpr really organized or teo

‘be coasidered a klan group. le hus:poused out rlgla O Eers

to &ll of them that tbey are not to tw involvad in any
trouble hetvesn bloacks and whltch, bef are to protect thame

.Belves and theix fﬂnlliCu 1f directly endongored. Hoe has po

falth 1n thm “bllllw of the Sherifi's Cf{fice and the City

Pol tc kesp orded, and whcit the bluche "run witd," th=y
are e pcckca by him "t0o run rlghu ovex: the YTexriday Police
and the Sh@rlfl s deputies.™ _ _ o

He knows RALERIGH JACKSON "BID" CLOVAR and sces him -
every now and then,) but ho is cortain GLOVELR hiae had no con-

necction with the fircs, : -t
i .
0n _6/48/70  Ferriday, Louisiana File # N0 157-351)
SA JAMES A. ¥OOTT 19
by _ SA_JOMN A. PPEYESR  JAP~d Date dictated /2470
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RO 157-36G11
- JAP-gd :

He bos a number of anciert, iropzrative cara at his
home, but the oncs he and his fdully uze are &5 folloyz: his

1M as a
vehicle ig a Naw and hughvs Prillicg Company truck, dark gray-
sih brown iz color, with a flathad ard & winch on the bazk
which he uses to po to and irom work., Mg alzo drivaz a 1€
yellow Ford pizit-up truck Vth whitf top and op'ﬂ bﬁd {T
vehicle vizs obszyvad to have 1870 Louigiana i
His wife uunzs a 19066 O1d:”ob-10 Stzriiysa, fouvuooor
blue in color vwith o gilver giyips. This vehicls
to bear 1970 Louwisgiana licenze 69 I b&d.)

pew TFord Mavarichk, hlack
0 bzarx 1070 Louigicz=z 1i

JOIN HAFL drives
(This vzhicleo vas obzervad
6C B 707.)

IIs advised he has naever oincd
has no frierds with such an automobils,

Hx, ,hAD vas cohsexved to bz a2
4). years, five fzet eleven inchss iall,
dex build, brown haiy and bro”n eyeI,

JOHE KAML, who was obserwed
was obzerved to bz 2 white mnle, agzd
five feet eight inches tall, stozhk bul
hig wife was obosrved to be a2 wvhits fcm;

out blond hair,

Kr, HLBAD's houge wags obzerved to ba o g
shingle hougs on tlhe edge of Lakz Corzoxdiaz, Loud
several jucksd . cars in front as weld as a largs,
anchor szt on a gravel base,

20
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‘ On July 7, 1970, Mrs, JESSIE BANDERS, Sanders Road,
Kentwood, Louisiana, advised that she otserved the GLOVERs at
their Kentwood house over the 4th of July weekend, but she
has no recollection of having seen them for the three or four
weeks prior to the 4th of July.

On July 7, 1970, Deputy Sheriff’ ROGER DALE SANDERS,
Tangipahoa Parish, advised that he has mt observed the
subject in the Kentwood area for the past two months. When
in that area CLOVER's activities appear to be limited to
maintenance of the farm,

On September 18, 1970, NO T-6 advised GLOVER was
in financial straits because of a strike at his place of
employment, Armstrong Tire and Rubber Company, and that he
was staying at his farm at Kentwood, Loufisiana.

On July 27, 1971, NO T-2 advisad RED GLOVER sold
his farm in Kentwood, Louisiana, and is #elling everyone
that he purchased a home in Vidalia, Loudisiana, near the
Lewis Food Store.

On August 19, 1971, a spot chexk was made during
the late afternoon at 2036 Eleanor Streey, Vidalia, Louisiana,
at which time a recently-painted, light green GMC pickup truck
with white trim was observed parked in tie driveway at that
location. This vehicle bore 1971 Louisiana truck license 98-
657, Deputy WAYNETTA COCHRAN, Concordia Parish Sheriff's
Office, Vidalia, advised she had no recoed of this license
plate, which had not been issued at Concordia Parish.

On August 20, 1971, Dispatcher RICHARD HONEYCUTT,
Troop E, Louisiana State Police (LSP), Alexandria, Louisiana,
was requested to search the above licensy through the Motor
Vehicle Bureau, Baton Rouge, Louisiana. He advised that
license was registered to Scallan Brothess Construction Com-
pany, Inc., 1230 Veterans Boulevard, New Orleans, Louisiana,
on a 1970 Ford F-100 pickup truck, Vehicle Identification
Number (VIN) F10YL835606.

_ On September 21, 1971, ROY LA BORDE, Office Manager,
Scallan Brothers Construction Company, "R230 Veterans Boulevard,

21
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Kenner, Louisiana, was contacted and advised that on August
19, 1971, a vehicle belonging to Scallam Brothers, bearing
Louisiana truck license 98 657, was beimg driven by LOUIS
SCALLAN., The truck was a 1970 red and white Ford F-100
pickup, LA BORDE described SCALLAN as & white male, age

35 to 36 years, six feet tall, 190 pound’s, who resides in
Metairie, Louisiana, He stated he had mo information as to
where SCALLAN was with his truck that day,

22
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APPENDIX

i

WHITE KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN
OF MISSISSIPPI (WKKEKOM)

A source advised that-on February 15, 1964,
approximately 200 members of the Origamal Knlghts of the
Xu Kiux &lan from the State of Mississippi met at Brookhaven,
Mississippi. Those present decided to defect from the
Original Knights and to form their own Klan group in
Mississippi to be known as the White Emights of the Ku
Yiux Klan of Mississippi.

s source advised that the aims and purposes of
vz o preserve Christian eivilization, protect
white supremacy, and the szgregation of the races,
somunism, and to extend the dignity, heritage, and
‘he white race of America.

This source advised on May 12, 1969, that the
Er#vysd {s an wpincorporated, secret orgau1/ ation existing
s~ tie 3tate of Micsissippi and formed for ihe purpose of
- ying white supremacy regardless of the cost and
i IR 7 force and violengs., The WXKKKOM is

L

Taperial Wizard and state cofficers. The

to districis and grovinces, There

bershlp as of May 1%, 188%, of 140

anization. The aims and pu:po:eﬁ of the

sue To DBEe The sSame 2§ whan Lhi grganization
3

PR, -

uairv, 19564 . L. AT v, SH., of
pi, was e&lis P 1868, at
SLcceﬂd SAH JH. as

APTENTIIK "

JR R
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APPENDIX

1 SILVER DOLLAR GROUP

A source on April 4, 1967, and a second source on May
3, 19€7, characterized the Silver Dollar Group as a hard-core
action group made up of present and former members of tle White
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi (WKXKKOM); the United
Klans of America, Incorporated (UKA); and Original Inights of
the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi and Louisiana.

On August 15, 19¢7, a third source advised that the
Silver Dollar Group was formed approximately in May or June, 1964.
The secret group within the Klan was formed to further Klan
activities involving the promotion of Americanism, white supremacy,
and maintaining total segregation. Klansmen were dissatisfied
with the inactivity in their respective Klam groups. The members
of the new secret action unit had to be trusted Klansmen and had
to vouch for each other.

A fourth source advised on May 2€, 1669, that there

is no formal organization i the Silver Dollar Group, but membership

is obtained by invitation only, and ‘upon receipt of a silver doolar
from the group organizer, Raleigh Jacksoen Glover, membership is
acquired., There have been no formal meetings or fgroup spensored
activity by the Silver Dollar Group during the past year; however,
those holding silver dollars still claim membership in the
organization. '

APPENDTIX

25%
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FD-323 (Rev, 11-29-61) . . . )
W, s

UNITED STATES DEP;\RTI\[E_NT!@F' JUSTICE
.~ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

New Orleans , Louisiana
In Reply, Please Refer to October 6 ] 1971
File No. ‘ '

Title RALEIGH JACKS®W GLOVER

EXTREMIST MATIER - KLAN;
Character INTERNAL SECURITY - MINUTEMEN

Reference New Orleans report of Special Agent
FREDERICK D. MILLER, dated and
captioned as :aBove,

A1l sources (except any listed below) whose identities
are concealed in referenced communication have furnished reliable
information in the past.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusioss of the FBI. [! 18 the property
of the FBI and is loanead to your agency; it and its contenls are aot to be distributed outside
your agency.
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Cuver Sheet for Informant Reporf or M:.' : Co | , i
FD-306 (Rev. 9-30-69) . ’ - : :

.| Date prepared

9/22/71
C }ved Received from (name or symbol number! . Receivgd by
0/31’ | Feralel 7 - (D) SA NORMAN H, STUTTE

_Method of delivery (check appropriate blocks)

[X]in person [X] by telephone ] by mail & ] orally [ recording device
Date of Report -

[ written by Informant

If orally furnished and reduced to writing by Agent:

Date
) ' 9/20/71
Dictated ~ 3/21/71 o Yuyonna Housley '
’ . - Date{s} of activity
Transcribed 9/22/71 | 9/2 - 20/71

Authenticated
by Informant

Brief description of activity or material

RED GLOVER telling individuals that he thinks
that JEWEL LEE BURT or JAMES FREDERICK LEE

are 1nformlng to the FBI. RED GLOVER also File where original is located ifnot attached
upset with Negro representation at Wilkinson FOIA(b) 7 - (D]
Co. UKA trving to set rally at Adams Co., Miss

1+ NDIVIDUALS DESIGNA CTIED DY AN ASTERISK (%) ONLY ATTENDED AMEETING AND DID \*OT ACTIVELY PARTICIPATE.
VIQLENCE OR RE VOLUTIU'\'ARY ACTIVITIES WERE NOT DISCUSSED.

[} Information recorded on a card index by

on date

Remarks:

INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE ENCLOSED REPORT, IF USED
IN A REPORT BEING PREPARED FOR DISSEMINATION, SHQULD BE SUITABLY

-

PARAPHRASED IN ORDER TO ADEQUATELY PROTECT THE IDENTITY OF THIS

INFORMANT,

3 - New Orleans (RM)
(1-157-3489)
(1-157-13910)
(1-157- RACIAL. SITUATION,

Jackson Copiesg

FOIA(L)T7 - (D) ‘
1 - 157-1519 (UKA, ADAMS COUNTY)
@ ~ 157-2444 (RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER
1 - 157-2801 (DONALD HOQUSTON WILKINSON;
1 - 157-5151 (JEWEL LEE BURT)
1 - 157-2200 (JOHN- C, BOSTICK) -
1 - 157-4168 (JAMES FREDERICK LEE)
1 - 157-12287 (STEVEN JOSEPH AUCOIN)

1 - 157-5940 (W, L ROBERTSON)
¥ 5013 DocId:59161007 Page




HY 5013

Natchez, Miss,
9/20/71

It is reported that.RED GLOVER has been attempting
to find out who is, in hWis belief, informing on the UKA,
organization in Adams County, Miss. He has narrowed the
people that he suspects down to JAMES FREDERICK '"RED" LEE,
CHARLIE SMITH, and JEWEL LEE BURT. He thinks that RED LEE
is the man'that has been doing the informing because he is
probably moving to Lafayette, Louisiana, suspects JEWEL LEE
BURT because he has attended all of the rallies and state
meetings, but could give no reasons as to why he suspects
CHARLES SMITH of being an informant, :

, It is reported that RED LEE tried to borrow $300
but no one determined why he wanted this money. RED LEE
held a party which was a type of going away party and did
not invite RED GLOVER to it which upset GLOVER greatly.

GLOVER is disturbed with BILL RILEY because he
thinks RILEY has not helped him in any way in the repre-
sentation of his burglary case in Wilkinson County, Miss.

Several individuals, among which were JEWEL LEE
BURT, DONALD WILKINSON, RED GLOVER, W, L., ROBERTSON, and
TOMMY LOVE, were overheard discussing Klan rallies at the.
Barbeque Pit in Natchez, Miss. The indications from the
conversation indicated that they are attempting to have a
Klan. rally at Natchez, Miss., on 10/8/71, one at Vicksburg
on 10/9/71, and then a rally at Mc Comh, Miss., on orabout
10/15/71. RED GLOVER indicated that he had been trying to

‘get the land across from Jordan Auto in Natchez, Miss., for

the Klan rally, but has been unable to do so because ERNEST
PARKER w111 not glve him the land, -

‘ ‘The indications are that C. D. FREEMAN and JAMES
JACKSON are going to try to either get the Liberty Ballpark
or contact TULLY SEALE regarding getting some land from him.
It is further noted that it was determined that DONALD WILKINSON,
the EC of Unit Number Two, stated that he was against having
a rally in Natchez, Miss. He indicated to'the group that he
was against this because if the membership ''robed out', then

- the Feds would 1dent1fy all of them and know exactly how many

of them would be in the area,

DocId: 52161007 Page 49



It is further mted that the group discussed. the
shotgun to be given away by the local UKA. It was determined:
that the shotgun would be won by the MOAK boy inasmuch as they
wanted to keep the shotgun in the Klan organization. '

TOMMY LOVE is reported to have three sticks of plastic
explosive and is suppose to furnish this plastic explosive to
DONALD WILKINSON, -

W. L. ROBERTSON and JEWEL LEE BURT were overheard
to indicate that the following names and numbers are members
of the UKA, Unit Number Two: ' '

008 is MONROE WALLACE

00309 is JOHN C., BOSTICK

00312 is ELMER JOHNSTON

~ HW 5013 DocId:52161007 Page 50 i 2%
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FBI
Date:  8/31/71

Transmit the following in
. : (Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL _ATRMAIL

Via
(Priority)

TO: _ SAC, JACKSON (157-2444) -
-FROM: SAC, NEW ORLEANS (157- 3489)(P)

RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER, aka
- EXTREMIST MATTERS - KLAN

(ooé NEW ORLEANS)

Re . New Orleans a1rte1 to Jackson, 8/23/71

. On 8/26/71 SUE NEWMAN City Clerk City of
Vidalia, Vidalia, La., advised SA JOHN A, PFEIFER that
R. J. GLOVER has been receiving city utility service -
at 2036 Eleanor St., Vidalia, La., since 7/22/71, and
that residence is a rental house. - ' : .

ARMED AND DANGERQUS

4

€2)~ Jackson e . " o
L2' - New Orleans ' , | S S 24405/ G T
cwhl S - | SEARGHED. INDEXED
J(il))'.vm L T | SERIALIZED __FILED_E:

' | ' '; B SEPD 1N
| - FBI—UACKSON
JCTUITE
-~

Approved: %/)/ : Sent M Per

Special \gen{ in Charge
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FBI
Date: 8/23/71

Transmit the following in

{Type in plaintext or codel

AJIRTEL ATRMATL

Via
(Priority)}

________________________________________________ A

TO: SAC, JACKSON (157-2444)

FROM: SAC, NEW ORLEANS (157-3489) (P)
-2 SUBJECT: RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER, aka;

N EM - KLAN
' (00: JN)

Re discussion of 8/19/71 at Natchez, Mississippi.

Based upon information developed at referenced
discussion that subject has moved to 2036 Eleanor St., Vidalia
Louisiana, and continues to work at Armstrong Tire and Rubber
Company, Natchez, Mississippi, the following investigation
was conducted by SA JOBN A, PFEIFER,

b

On 8/19/71, a spot check was made during the late
afternoon at 2036 Eleanor St,, Vidalia, Louisiana, at which
time a recently-painted light green GMC pickup truck with
white trim was observed parked in the driveway at that
location, This vehicle bore 1971 Louisiana truck license
98-657, - Deputy WAYNETTA COCHRAN, Concordia Parish S0,
Vidalia, Louisiana, advised she had no record of this license
plate, which had not been issued at Concordia Parish.

On 8/20/71, Dispatcher RICHARD - HONEYCUTT, Troop E,
Louisiana State Police (LSP), Alexandria, Louisiana, was
requested to search the above license through the Motor Vehicle
Bureau, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, He advised that license was
registered to Scallon Brothers Construction Company, Incorporated,
1230 Veterans Highway, New Orleans, Louisiana, on a 1970 Ford
F 100 pickup truck, VIN F10YL835606.

(2-JACKSON (RM) /57- 2945 s
2-NEW ORLEANS - Ty e

JAP/ktg ﬁmmuw&é;ﬁﬁﬁ’hﬁ-m:
S AUG24 197]

v

BlACKSOT——
L£37’Dyrz; §

10|

Approved: : . Sent M
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FD-398 (12-20-67) . I ' .

VERIFICATION OF INFORMATION CONCERNING SUBJECTS OF KLAN AND
WHITE HATE-TYPE ORGANIZATIONS

MEMORANDUM RE: RALETGH JACKSON GLOVER B
Office File:157-2444

The following is the most recent place of residence, employment, employment address, and organizational position
of subject as contained in the files of this office:

Residence: Rt 3: L.
Kentwood, Louisiana
Employment: grmgtrong Tire and Rubber

Address: Mgtchez, Miss

Organization and Position:

Unit 1733, MM- HMember
UKA, Unit #2 Adams County, Member

It is requested the place of employment, address of employment, residence address, and organizational position of
subject be verified and the proper notation made below, It should also be determined if the subject still meets the
criterin for investigation as set forth in Section 122A of the Manual of Instructions.

Date: 7/19/71

Verified by SA:  NORMAN H. STUTTE

An LLHM should be submitied to Bureau & interested agencies [ ] Yes £ No

File Reviewed

[ Subject meets above criteria

[] Subject does not meet above criteria

(For office use only).

Make P*
o | /S 7-‘£*f¥’¥—-‘/9%
' i
JUL20 1971
FBI~-JACKSON
- I l\l.
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D-398 (12-20-67) I ' .

YERIFICATION OF INFORMATION CONCERNING SUBJECTS OF KLAN AND
WHITE HATE-TYPE ORGANIZATIONS

MEMORANDUM RE: RALETGH JACKSON GLOVER

Office File: 157=2444

The following is the most recent place of residence, employment, employment address, and organization-al position
of subject as contained in the files of this office:

Residence: 392 Ashburn Rd., Natchez (Temporary)
Rt. 3, Kentwood, Louisiana (Permanent

Employment:Arms.&rong TIT’B ahd Rubber

Address:  aoyosa street, Natchez, Mississippi

Organization and Position:

Unit 1733, Minutemen
Hember

It is requested the place of employment, address of employment, residence address, and organizational position of
subject be verified and the proper notation made below. It should alsc be determined if the subject still meets the
criteria for investigation as set forth in Section 122A of the Manual of Instructions.

Date: 1/11/71
Verified by Sa: NORMAN H. STUTTE
An LHM should be submitted to Bureau & interested ngencies [ ] Yes  [&]No

File Reviewed

[] Subject meets above criteria

{1 Subject does not meet above criteria

(For office use only)
Make P*

Date

Approved
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Cover Sheet for Informant Report or Matggial
FD-305 (Rev. 9-30-69) . . _ ' . 3
. ‘
| Date prepared

Date received Received {rom (qame or syibol punber) Received by

u
9/25,10/2,16/70 FOIA(b)7 - (D] SA NORMAN H, STUTIE
Method of delivery (check appropriate blocks)

[x] in person b_d by telephone [] by mail [x] orally ] recording device {} written by Informant

If orally fumished and reduced to writing by Ageni: . Date of Report

Date
piewea__10/21/70 . MB-PATRICIA A, PACE 10/21/70

: Date(s) of activity
10/26/70 9/25 - 10/16/70

Transcribed

Authenticated
by Informant

Brief description of activity or material

. Current list of MM members set forth.
JOHN KAHL interviewed by ATFD Agents,

File where original is located ifnot attached

u FCTA(L)7 - (D)

* INDIVIDUALS DESIGNATED BY AN ASTERISK (*) ONLY ATTENDED A MEETING AND DID NOT ACTIVELY PARTICIPATL.
VIOLENCE OR REVOLUTIONARY ACTIVITIES WERE NOT DISCUSSED.

. [ lnfonnatlon recorded on a card index by : on dale
Remarks: Co

INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE ENCLOSED REPORT,
IF USED IN A REPORT BEING PREPARED FOR DISSEMINATION,
SHOULD BE SUITABLY PARAPHRASED IN ORDER TO ADEQUATELY
PROTECT THE IDENTITY OF THIS INFORMANT, '

4 - New Orleans (1 - 62-3395) (MINUTEMEN)

(1 - 157-3489) (RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER)
(L - 157-5133) (RACJAL SITUATION, FERRIDAY, LA,)
(1 - 157-6542) (SIKVER DOLLAR GROUP)

Jackson Cqp ies

FOIA(L)T7 - (D)
N) .

TLKINSON)

Block Stamp

§
<> 157-2801 (DD NALD HOUSTO
{-<157-2444 (RALEIGH JACKSON

1 - 157-10439 (C. B. TODD)
d\ 1 - 157-11998 (TOMMY LOVE)
\ 1 - 15712284 (JOHN IRVIN KAHL, aka)

GLOVER)

‘ 1’3“&'@

_(Copies Continued)

|
in
]



COPIES

- 157-12287 (STEVE O'QUINN)

- 157-12443 (ROBERT L. MYRICK)

- 157-12559 (J. D, MONTGOMERY)

- 157-12638 (WILLIAM HINSON)

- 157-13045 (KENNETH PENNINGTON)
- 157-5206 (SILVER DOLLAR GROUP)
- 157-471 (UKA, INC.) -

e S el

ADMINISTRATIVE

JN Foxrm 2's have been designated for the following
files:

157-2799 (GORDON DAVIS VINES)
157-12012 (WILLIAM REED SKATES)
157-12285 (JAMES HARPER)
157-12286 (DAVID KENNEDY)
157-12442 (DOUGLAS MC CEARLEY)

B*
(COVER PAGE)
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Natchez, Miss,
10/21/70

'MINUTEMEN ACTIVITIES

There have been no known meetings of the Mlnutemen
in the Natchez»Ferrlday area for quite sometlme Current
membership listing is as follows: '

DONALD WILKINSON
Network Commander

JEWELL LEE BURT
RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER
DOUGLAS MC CEARLEY
WILLIAM REED SKATES
TOMMY LOVE

JOHN C. BOSTICK

SILIVER DOLLAR GROUP

There have been no meetings held of the Silver
Dollar Group during the past year in the Natchez area.
As far as is known, there has been no ¢ontact with GORDON
DAVIS VINES of Centreville, Miss., by any member of the
unit.

KLAN UNIT
FERRIDAY, LA,

JAMES HARBER AND DAVID KENNEDY have not attended
the last few meetings of the UKA Unit and several of the
members are beginning to ask questions why they are not in
attendance. On one occasion, it was discussed during the meeting

DocId: 592161007 Page 58



" .“ .

whether or not to expell both of them ‘for non-attendance
and non=-support.

 On 9/25/70, no meeting was held of the new unit.
C. B. TODD and others were seen talking at the Barbeque Pit
located on North Highway 61 in Natchez, Miss, TODD was
overheard to mention that he had finally separated.from his
wife because she was running around on him,

. On 10/2/70, a meeting was to be held at the Levee
in Concordia Parish, La. However, JOHN KAHL, the EC of the
unit, as wella STEVE O'QUINN, WILLIAM HENSON, J. D.
MONTGOMERY, and DONALD WILKINSON were overheard to hold a
meeting in front of the Woolco Store in the early afternoon
of that date. KAHL told the group that he had been contacted
the previous day by two Agents with the Alcohol Tobacco and
Firearms Unit of the Intexnal Revenue Store in the early
~afternoon of that date, KAHL told the group that he had
been contacted the previous day by two Agents with the
Alcohol Tobacco and Fireamms Unit of the Internal Revenue,
KAHL told the group that the two Agents had wanted to discuss
. with him any knowledge that he might have concerning the
: possibility of individuals in the Natchez, Miss. area being
in possession of automatic weapons. KAHL indicated to the
i group that he was very concerned as to how they might have
i obtained his name and indicded that he did not want to have
any meetings in the near future and that he would contact the
people of the unit when he wanted a meeting to be held. '

KAHL mentioned that he recently had taken a trip::
to Morgan City, La., to see his father-in-law, KENNETH
NORMAN HEAD, but made no mention as: to whether or not HEAD
had furnished to him any information concerning the possibility
of his, HEAD's, returning.

On 10/16/70, DONALD WILKINSON and RED GLOVER were
overheayd talking at the Barbeque Pit located on North
Highway 61 in Natchez, Miss. GLOVER was overheard to say
that he was planning on to returning to the Natchez area

' HW¥ 5013 DoitId:59161007 Page 59
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in the near future but that he would maintain his permanent
residence in Kentwood, La, GLOVER indicated that he is

being harassed by local law enforcement officers as well

as "the Feds" in the Kentwood area and stated that apparently
they suspected him as being tied-in with several caches of
dynamite that have been located in the Kentwood area. GLOVER
expressed surprise that they would even consider him being
involved in such activities,

Insofar as is known, none of the members of the

UKA Unit in Ferriday, La., are planning to attend the
1970 National Klonvokation at Tuscaloosa, Ala,, during
late November, 1970, No recruiting activities insofar as is
known have been carried on by any UKA members with the
exception of during the month of August, 1970, the EC of the
unit, JOHN IRVIN KAHL, had read a letter to the unit from

. W. J. KIbb, P. O, Box 188, Swartz, La., who alleged to be
the Grand Dragon of the Realm of La, :
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TC: - 3AC, NLEW ORLEAKS 57-348

\._/

FROM SAC, JACKSON (15?—"454) (P

e

SUBJECT: RALEIGH JACKSCN GLOVER, aka
Ry - KIANW
{00: KEW ORLEANS )

Re New CGrleazns airtel to Jackson dated 6/29/7¢.

Subject is prazently residing at the rear of
392 Ashburn Street, Natchez, ) Wlbaiagippl which he has
rented from H, K. WILKINSON, Subject's antemobile, a
1964 white Oldsmobile, bearing 1970-71 Louisiana license
221,691, has bzen ebservaed at thig location. Subject also

has access to an early wodel green Ford pickup bearing
ualinown Louisiana license plate which allegedly is regis-
te"ed te him. The Ashburn Street residence is temporary
nasmaich as subjoct meintains a permanent residence st
Routa 3, Keutwood, Louisiana, a farm he alicgedly owns.

WILLIAM PARKS, Personnzl Manager, Armstrong
Tire and Rubber Co., Natchez, Mississippi, verified
subject's employment with that organization, although

at the precent time éévlentire company is on strike,
are ed )

NS /blw

4
) .

Appraved: Sent M
jord aont i T rao
HW 5013 DunId:ﬁBf%fﬁH?‘Aﬁ%ﬁ%laf:ng“

Per . __



For information regarding subject's propensity
for violence and agitation in the Natchez - vidalia area,

refer to FD-306s furnished to the New Orleans Division
regarding subject from FOIA(L)7 - (D)
LEADS ;

JACKSON

AT NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI

Follow subject's activities through| roir(b)y7 - (D)

and report,
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) . T .

L

Transmit the following in

FBI .
*,Date:  6/29/70

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL - o AIR MAIL
(Priority) i
e e o L
TO: SAC, JACKSON (157-2u444)
FROM: SAC, NEW ORLEANS (157-3489)
RE: © RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER, aka.
RM (KLAN) '

(00: NEW ORLEANS)

Re New Orleans airtel to Bureau, 12/5/69.

The captioned matter has been reopened for submission
of the annual report on the subject who is included on the
Agitator Index. This report is due 7/11/70.

JACKSON DIVISION:

AT NATCHEZ, MISS.

Will verify residence and employment of the subject
in that area. ' :

' Will ascertain vehicles and license numbers owned
and/or used by the subject.

Will furnish any information indicating the subject's
current propensity for violence and agitation.

NEW ORLEANS DIVISION:

AT VICINITY OF KENTWOOD, LA.

Will make appropriate inquiry to determine the
subject's activities and residence in that area.

(i:%;;ackson o “ee
-New Orleans _ N o
MDD/1rs . JSEARCHED_ - innexen.
(4) o R T Ffliom
' 0

]

N~ e

Approved: \ ,Seht" : M Per

Special Agent Iy Chgyé
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- . ‘ " . ‘.'Vl _.:: :-.“ ' - ;‘g-'.--i—.‘ -
- NO°157-3489 | o iy
00U AT NEW ORLEANS SLAs o lio oo iTwl o e
.. .7 " Review file and.upon,receipt ‘of above information e
from lead set out,” submit :annual report on or before:7/11/70. *:
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FD436 (Rey, 5-22-64) . .

|
|
[
I
|
FBI }
Date: 6/24/70 |
|
Transmit the following in |
{Type in plaintext or code) —ll
Via AIRTEL AIRMAIL !
(Priority) “]
________________________________________________ o
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM : SAC, NEW ORLEANS (157-13250) (P)

SUBJECT: VANDALISM AT FERRIDAY, LOUISIANA;
MAY 18, 1970;
CONTINUING VANDALISM
RM
(00: NEW ORLEANS)

Re New Orleans airtel to Bureau, dated 6/16/70.

, Enclosed for the Bureau are 1l copies and for Jackson
are five copies of LHM dated and captioned as above,

Copies being furnished Jackson in view of their
y interest in WESLEY J. BLANEY, JAMES EDWARD "BILL' BLANEY,
KENNETH NORMAN HEAD, and RALEIGH JACKSON "RED" GLOVER.

One copy of LHM is being furnished locally to USA,
Shreveport; Secret Service, MIG and NISO, New Orleans; and
OSI, Barksdale AFB, Louisiana.

Contacts with black and white sources have failed to
develop any specific suspects in Concordia or Catahoula Parish
for the arson at Ferridavy. |

LEADS

JACKSON

é%— Bureauv (Enc. 11} (RM)

- Jackson (Enc. 5) (RM)

7 - New Orleans \QL/
(2 - 157-13250)
(1 - 157-5133)
(1 - 157~5553)
(1 - 157-6008)
(1 - 157-3611)
(1 - 157-3489)

JAP-sd

(14)

Approved: - .
HW 5013 DocId:5916100PECiphd@ess in Charge

Sent —M  Per



NO 157-13250
JAP-sd

AT NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI, Furnish results of contacts
with informants,

NEW ORLEANS

AT FERRIDAY, LOUISIANA, Follow investigation with
local authoriiies.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

New Orle ans, Louisiana

In Reply, Plaase Refer to June 24, 1970

Filse No.

VANDALISM AT FERRIDAY, LOUISIANA
MAY 18, 1970 _ .
CONTINUING VANDALISM

On June 17, 1970, Louisiana State Fire Marshals Lloyd
Perkins and Lawrence Roberts. advised they had determined that
J. M. Blaney, an uncle of Wesley J. Blaney and James Edward

""Bill" Blaney, has a white Volkswagon automob11e and that he

lives on the Doty Road, which is a gravel road “just outside
Harrisonburg, Louisiana, on the highway between Harrisonburg,
Louisiana, and Sicily Island, Louisiana. They have also deter-
mined that Dewey Blaney, another uncle, who also lives on the
same road as J. M. Blaney, owned i white or light-colored
Volkswagon sedan until about one week after the fires at Sicily
Island, for his wife wrecked the vehicle at that time. Dewey
Blaney suffers from severe mental problems and is incoherent
much of the time.

Later on the same date, they advised they had inter-
viewed Wesley J. Blaney, James Edward "Bill'" Blaney, and
Kenneth Norman Head, pursuant te subpoena and that all of these
men denied any knowledge ‘of who set the fires in Ferriday or
Sicily Island recently, denjied’ u51ng any white or light-colored
Volkswagon belonging to anyone, ‘ahd Head furnished a list of
what he considered were black suspects for the arson at Ferriday.

On June 18, 1970, Lloyd Perkins advised he would
have subpoenas issued to Dewey Blaney, J. M. Blaney and possi-
bly others to appear next week for interview regarding the
fires at Sicily Island, Loulslana. As yet no specific evi-
dence has been developed to indicate who is respomsible for
the fires at Ferriday or at Sicily Island, Louisiana.

The following were interviewed byvAgents of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation regarding the fires as well

as other matters
)57 RELL 2 T2

SEARCHED
SER WA HED
- JUNZ 91970
EBI—JAUKSUN

SUTLE
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- FD-302 (Rev. 3-17-69) . . . ‘

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date ___6/24/70

Mr. WESLEY J. BLANEY was advised of the identity of
Special Agents JOHN A. PFEIFER and JAMES A. WOOTEN and Special
Agent PFEIFER advised him of the nature of the nature of the
interview, after which Mr. BLANEY furnishéd the following
information: - R

He still lives at Route 1, Clayton, Louisiana, at the
home of his mother, which is located in Catahoula Parish on a
gravel road between Clayton and Sicily Island, Louisiana. He
remains single, and he works at Fortenberry Drilling Company,
Natchez, Mississippi, as an oil field worker. ' His brother,
JAMES E, "BILL" BLANEY, who lives in Natchez, Mississippi, also
works for Fortenberry. He advised his mother has a telephone
at her house, which is 318-389-5885. His personal car is a
1969 white Pontiac Catalina, four-door. sedan, with current
Louisiana license, number unrécalled. His mother's vehicle is
a 1963 white Chevrolet pick-up truck with current Louisiana
license plate. This vehicle has cattle racks, but. these racks
have not been used in the truck for several months. He has two
uncles who live between Sicily Island and Harrisonburg, Louisiana,
on the Doty Road. One of thesé is DEWEY BLANEY, his father's
brother, whose car is a 1966 Pontiac sedan, white in color, and
according to his mother, DEWEY BLANEY also had a Volkswagon
sedan, color unknown, which DEWEY BLANEY's wife wrecked recently.
The other uncle is a half-uncle, his father's half-brother,
J. M. BLANEY, who drives a pick-up truck and some type of auto-
mobile, but he is unaware of what kind, He' has never borrowed
any vehicles from J, M, BLANEY or DEWEY BLANEY, and it has been
four or five months at least since he has seen either of them.
He hasn’'t been to or through Sicily Island, Louisiana, since
them either, . -

He recalls the fire in Férriday when the Cornet
Restaurant was burned, for he had been at home, which can be
vouched for by his mother, when the fire took place. He
usually leaves home at about 5:30 a.m. to go to Natchez to
work, and as he passed Cornet Restaurant, he noticed a a

on _6/17/70 _,  Vidalia, Louisiana File # __NO 157-5553
SA JAMES A, WOOTEN "
by _SA JOHN A, PFEIFER __ JAP-sd Date dictated _6/23/70
2

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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NO 157-5553
JAP-sd

number of officers and people at the place and learned it had
been burned. He has no idea who burned the restaurant, but
assumes that blacks did so, and he knows of no motive any whites
would have for burning the restaurant

On or about May 22, 1970, he was in Ferriday for the
graduation held at the Ferrlday stadlum anpd after the gradua-
tion, he went to a cafe or two, had some drinks, and went
directly home, arriving about 10:00 p.m. or 11:00 p.m. Again,
his mother can confirm this as well as the fact that be did
not leave home after that time until he went to work about
5:30 a.m,

He advised he later heard there was a fire at some
black houses in or near Sicily Island, but he does not know
who, if anyone, burned these places.

He stated that he had been arrested along with

KENNETH NORMAN HEAD and JAMES E, "BILL" BLANEY by Trooper JOHN
BLUNSCHI at Ferriday, Louisiana, about two months ago for 1lit-
tering. This was because it was Claimed they were throwing
klan pamphlets out the window of his car, He does not know if
the klan printed these pamphlets or not. A night or two bafore
the incident, a man whose voice he could not recognize asked
him to pick up a bundle of the pamphlets on the leves outside
Ferriday and to distribute them, and he did. This was because
the pamphlets were against Communism, and he is against Communism.

No one has ever asked him to join the Minutemen or any
klan organization, and he has never belonged to any such
organization.

He has no intereést in what goes on im Sicily Island
or Ferriday and does not care what the blacks and whites do to
each other, He has no information indicating who set any of
the fires in those towns.

Following interview, Mr. BLANEY was observed to be

driving a 1969 white Pontiac Catalina four-door sedan with 1970-
71 Louisiana license 69 E 355.
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Mr. BLANEY was observed to be a white male, aged about
27, six feet tall, 150 to 155 pounds, slender and w1ry build,
green eyes, blond hair, lean features.
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- FD-302 (Rev. 3-17-69) o .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date - 6/24/70

JAMES EDWARD "BILL" BLANEY, 508 Monroe Street, Natchez,
Mississippi, was interviewed at. the Concordia Parish Courthouse,
Vidalia, Louisiana, and furnished the following information after
having been advised of the identity of the interviewing Agents:

BLANEY is still married to LINDA MORACE, the daughter
of E, D. MORACE, and they have one child. They have lived in
Natchez, Mississippi, the past two years. BLANEY has lived at
his present address in Natchez, the past fourteen months and
prior to that lived on the 700 block of Rankin Street, in Natchez.
He is employed as a roughneck for Fortenberry Drilling Company,
Highway 61, Natchez.

BLANEY owns and drives a 1967 blue Mercury, bearing a
Mississippi license plate, the number unrecalled by him.

BLANEY denied knowing anything-at all about.the klan
and denied he has recently or ever attended a klan meeting. He
denied knowing anything at all about any house or houses having
been burned in the Sicily Island, Louisiana, area. He denied
knowing anyone who drives a white colored Volkswagon and said
he has never been inside a Volkswagon car,

BLANEY was observed to be a white male, aged about
25, six feet one inch tall, 175 to 185 pounds, dark brown hair,
blue eyes and muscular build.

on 6/17/70 . Vidalia, Louisiana File s NO 157-6008
SA JAMES A. WOOTEN )
by _SA JOHN A. PFEIFER __ JAP-sd Date dictated . 6/23/70
‘ 5

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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. FD-302 (Rev. 3-17-69) . .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 6/24/70

Mr. KENNETH NORMAN HEAD was advised of the identities
of Special Agents JOHN A, PFEIFER and JAMES A, WOOTEN, and Spe-
cial Agent PFEIFER advised him of the nature of the interview
after which Mr. HEAD furnished the following information:

He knows nothing about what caused the fires in
Ferriday, Louisiana, and Sicily Island, Louisiana, but he is
sure the blacks started them and has furnished the Fire Mar-
shal with a list, which is about two years old, of the blacks
that are trouble-makers in Ferriday. The source of this list
was "investigation" conducted by "some of his friends."

He stated he has one child that attends school, and
this child goes to the Concordia Christian Academy. This costs
him about $68 perimonth, and is a severe economic problem for
him., His daughter is married to JOHN KAHL, and they live on
the Ferriday-vVidalia Highway, but they do. not have any children
of school age as yet. He, himself, continues to work at New
and Hughes Drilling Company in Natchez, Mississippi, and he
and his family 1ive on Lake Concordia, outside Ferriday.

He and several of his friends have decided to take
precautions to protect themselves and their families in the
event the blacks in Ferriday run wild, and he is sure this is
going to happen 'sooner or later," because of the way the
Communists are taking over the country. He and his friends
are not Minutemen, nor is their group really organized or to
be considered a klan group. He has:passed out rigid orders'’
to all of them that they are not to be involved in any
trouble between blacks and whites, but are to protect them-
selves and their families if directly endangered. He has no
faith in the ability of the Sheriff's Office and the City
Police to keep order, and when the blacks "rum wild," they
are expecied by him '"to rum right over the.Ferriday Police
and the Sheriff's deputies.” o

He knows RALEIGH JACKSON "RED" GLOVER and sees him
every now and then, but he is certain GLOVER has had no con-
nection with the fires. : -4

On 6/18/70 ot  Ferriday, Louisiana File 4 _ NO 157-3611
SA JAMES A. WOOTEN )
by SA JOHN A. PFEIFER _ JAP-sd Date dictated ___6/23/70
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He has a number of ancient, inoperative cars at his
home, but the ones he and his family use are as follows: his
vehicle is a New and Hughes Drilling Company truck, dark gray-
sih brown in color, with a flatbed and a winch on. the back,
which he uses to go to and from work. He also drives a 1968
yellow Ford pick-up truck with white top and open bed. (This
vehicle was observed to have 1970 Louisiana license 268-445.)
His wife uses a 1965 Oldsmobile Starfire, four-door ssdan, navy
blue in color with a silver stripe. (This vehicle was observed
to bear 1970 Louisiana license 69 E 023.)

JOHN KAHL drives a new Ford Maverick, black im color.
(This vehicle was observed to bear 1970 Louisiana license
69 E 707.)

He advised he has never owned a Volkswagon sedan and
has no friends with such an automobile.

Mr. HEAD was observed to be a white male, aged about
41 years, five feet eleven inches tall, 150 to 160 pounds, slen-
der build, brown hair and brown eyes.

JOHN KAHL, who was observed at the residence of HEAD,
was observed to be a white male, aged in his esarly twenties,
five feet eight inches tall, stock build, dark brown hair, and
his wife was observed to be a white female, aged in her early
twenties, five feet five xnches tall, medium build, washed-
out blond hair.

Mr, HEAD's house was observed to be a pink asbestos
shingle house on the edge of Lake Concordia, Louisiana, with
several junked.cars in front as well as a large, silver paintsd
anchor set on a gravel base,.
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Mr. RALEIGH JACKSON "RED" GLOVER was advised of the
identity of Special Agents JOHN A. PFEIFER and JAMES A, WOOTEN,
and Special Agent PFEIFER advised him of the nature of the
interview, after which Mr. GLOVER furnished the following
information.

He has lived now and for the past two months at a fur-
nished apartment at the end of Ashburn Avenue in Natchez, '
Mississippi, and his landlady is Mrs. H. K. WILKERSON. He still
works at Armstrong Tire and Rubber Company, Natchez, Mississippi,
on the midnight to 8:00 a.m. shift, and he usually goes home on
weekends to Kentwood, Louisiana, where his real home is located.
His wife's son is JAMES WATTS, whose family lives in Natchez,
Mississippi. They have only one child of school age, a boy,
but he was not able to start school because he put out one of
his eyes in an accident while playing with a pen-knife.

He has only heard vaguely about the recent fires in
Ferriday, Louisiana, and does not believe he has heard about
any fires in Sicily Island, Louisiana. It has been six years
since he has been in Sicily Island, and he usually does not go
near Ferriday, for he has no interest in the place or in what
the whites or blacks do there.

He knows "BILL'' BLANEY as the son-~in-law of the
deceased ED MORACE, but he has not seen BLANEY for "quite a
while."” He usually sees KENNETH NORMAN HEAD about once a
week. The last time he saw him was about one week ago, at
J. B, TEMPLE'S store, Temple Auto Parts, in Vidalia, Louisilanpa,
HEAD made no meation of the fires in Ferriday or Sic¢ily Island,
then or previously,

He still buys auto. parts from J, B, TEMPLE, and in
the past month or two has bought about $300 worth of auto parts
from him.

He stated he believed the Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation (FBI) had tried to implicate him in a burglary at

On 6/18/70 at _ Natchez, Mississippi File # _NO 157-3489
SA JAMES A, WOOTEN
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Tumminello's Grocery in Ferriday two or three years ago, that
he is being spied on by personrel at his place of employment,
and that he is sure they are writing dowe his car license oum-
bers and the identities of his associates and that the FBI is
"always talking to me every time a nigger gets burned up or
blown up." Special Agent PFEIFER assured Mr. GLOVER hc was
mistaken about the above assumptions.

Mr. GLOVER stated he works with blacks and does mot
cause them any trouble, but because they always seem to make
trouble for him one way or another if he associates with them,
he tries to stay clear of them at all times.

He depied belonging to amy Minutemen or klam type
organization and stated he has no interest in what the whites
or blacks do to each other.

Mr. GLOVER-was observed to be a white male, aged about
48, five feet nime inches -tall, blue eyes, 165 to 170 pounds,

reddish hair, balding forehead, pale complexion, wearing ¢l ear
plastic lemsed glasses.

9%
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